CITY OF WASHINGTON
WASHINGTON, ILLINOIS

TO: Mayor Manier and City Council

FROM: Kevin Schone, Public Works Manager
SUBJECT:  Bid Award — Annual Tree Maintenance Contract
DATE: May 6, 2019

On Wednesday, May 1, 2019 bids were opened and publicly read for the City’s annual tree
maintenance contract. Bid documents were provided to five (5) prospective bidders with one
bidder responding. The bid tabulation is below.

TREE REMOVAL STUMP TREE
COMPANY PRICE PER TREE REMOVAL | TRIMMING
Durdel & Sons Tree 67-18" DBH $240 (-4%)
Service 197-30” DBH $540 (-4%) $2.50 /inch | $135.00 hr.
1726 N. Prichard Road 317-42” DBH $780 (-1%)
Peoria, IL 61615 43” and up DBH $1200 (-0%) 0% Change | 0% Change

* D.B.H. — Diameter breast height measurement of tree trunk

Based upon the above, | would recommend that the City Council award the bid for the City's
annual tree maintenance contract to Durdel & Sons Tree Service of Peoria, IL.

This matter has been placed on the Consent Agenda for the City Council meeting of Monday May
6, 2019 for review and action.

Attachment

cc: Kirk Hoog, Streets Supervisor
File



